
1 
 

 

TOWN OF CAROLINA SHORES 

  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 
July 11, 2019 
1:30 p.m. 

 

 

 

Mayor Joyce Dunn called the July 11, 2019 Economic Development Commission meeting to 
order at 1:30 p.m. Commissioners present: Joseph J. Przywara, Bill Brennan, Gere Dale, Greg 
Davis and Beverly Mayhew. Also, present: Jon Mendenhall, Town Administrator and Sara 
Brumm, Office Assistant 
 
Absent:  Nicole Hewett, Town Clerk 
 

Approval of Minutes: 

 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES OF JUNE 6, 2019. 
COMMISSIONER BRENNAN SECONDED THE MOTION.  MAYOR DUNN 
CALLED FOR A VOTE AND MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
Administrative Reports: 

 

Mr. Mendenhall gave the following reports: 
 
The Farm at Brunswick – Mr. Mendenhall said that Phase 15 of the Farm at Brunswick is active 
with no problems.  Mr. Mendenhall said that sales are slow in the Farm at Brunswick. 
 
Calabash Lakes – Mr. Mendenhall said there are drainage problems in Phase 5 around Coleman 
Lake Drive and Phase 3 in the Chadsey Lake Drive area.  Mr. Mendenhall said NCDENR will be 
out there because a resident called the state.  Commissioner Davis said that he is glad that building is 
almost done.  Mayor Dunn asked how long it’ll be before the building is completed.  Commissioner 
Davis said perhaps October for building, but maybe longer for the houses to get sold.  Mayor Dunn 
said that she is glad to see it being built up. 
 
Lighthouse Cove – Mr. Mendenhall said there has been a lot of rain that affected Lighthouse Cove 
Phase 2, and there have been drainage complaints coming from Palmer Drive in the Village at 
Calabash.  Mr. Mendenhall said NCDENR will be there tomorrow and the contractor may receive 
violations or fines.  Mayor Dunn asked Mr. Mendenhall if it’s helpful that NCDENR is coming and 
Mr. Mendenhall said yes. 
 
Village at Calabash – Mr. Mendenhall said there is some infill development in the Village at 
Calabash, but not much.  Mr. Mendenhall said work on Palm Court has been completed and work on 
Waterview Lane is starting soon.  Mr. Mendenhall asked Commissioner Brennan if he saw any 
workers today and Commissioner Brennan said no, not today.  Commissioner Brennan said that he 
saw the jetter and Mr. Mendenhall said yes, the town was jetting some culverts.  Mr. Mendenhall 
asked Commissioner Brennan if he had heard any complaints about the work being done and 
Commissioner Brennan said no, he hadn’t heard any. 
 



2 
 

Carolina Shores Subdivision – Mr. Mendenhall said there is some infill development on Gate 7 and 
Northwest Drive, where there have been some drainage concerns.  Mr. Mendenhall said a contractor 
was issued a $100 fine for messing up a road.  Mr. Mendenhall said with the drainage complaints, 
the drainage patterns get established, and then when a new home is being built, it reconfigures the 
drainage.  Commissioner Przywara asked Mr. Mendenhall what the contractor did to receive a fine.  
Mr. Mendenhall said the contractor left mud on the road.  Mayor Dunn said Morgan Trucking did 
that when they were demucking and asked if they received a fine for that.  Mr. Mendenhall said no, 
because they were our contractor and issuing them a fine would be fining the Town.  Mr. 
Mendenhall said they are also monitoring a potential drainage issue on Sunfield Drive. 
 
Highway 17 Corridor – Mr. Mendenhall said there have been no commercial inquiries on the 
Highway 17 Corridor.  Mr. Mendenhall said there are 2 current inquiries on Shingletree Road but 
there are some logistical hurdles with the buyers and sellers.  Mr. Mendenhall said we have been 
working with the buyers. 
 
Mr. Mendenhall said at this time he’d like to turn the meeting over to Commissioner Brennan, 
who’d like to discuss the billboard.  Commissioner Brennan said that he told Mr. Mendenhall that if 
we can’t have the billboard moved, he wanted Mr. Mendenhall to find out if the town could rent the 
other side of the billboard.  Commissioner Brennan said he thinks it’s more important for the people 
entering the town to see the billboard than the people leaving the town to see it.  Mr. Mendenhall 
said he spoke with the owner of the billboard and they told him that we are third in line to be able to 
rent the other side.  Commissioner Brennan asked Mr. Mendenhall if he knows who is in line before 
the town to rent that side.  Mr. Mendenhall said the community of Spring Mill Plantation and D.R. 
Horton to advertise their new home community on the other side of the state line.  Commissioner 
Dale said the billboard is in a poor location and that several people that he’s talked to have told him 
that they haven’t seen it, or if they have, it’s been too late to read it because they would have to take 
their eyes off the road.  Commissioner Przywara asked Mr. Mendenhall if the owner of the billboard 
was going to clean up the trees that were blocking some of the view of the billboard as the town had 
requested.  Mr. Mendenhall said they are willing to clean it up, but the state won’t let them remove 
the trees that are there.  Mr. Mendenhall said they can trim back the trees a little, but would like to 
use the town’s lift to do so.  Commissioner Davis said that if the trimming is done, it would look 
better.  Commissioner Brennan asked Mr. Mendenhall if he knows how long the town would have to 
wait, and that it could be indefinite.  Mr. Mendenhall said he doesn’t know how long it’ll be.  Mayor 
Dunn asked Mr. Mendenhall if the owner gave him a price for renting the other side of the billboard.  
Mr. Mendenhall said no, but that they’d let us know when it’s available. 
 

New Business: 

 

None 

 
Public Comment: 
 

None 
 

Adjourn: 
 

COMMISSIONER BRENNAN MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE JULY 11, 2019 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION MEETING AT 1:42 PM. COMMISSIONER 
DAVIS SECONDED THE MOTION. MAYOR DUNN CALLED FOR A VOTE AND 
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 

 



3 
 

 

 

 

 
 

Mayor  
 
 

Submitted by: 

Sara Brumm, Office Assistant 
 


